FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIEISSION
WASHINGTEN, [ . 2t ®O-5

Thomas Studevant, Treasursr MR |0 M85
Dayton Power and Light Company
Exmployesxt® Fund for
Responsible Citizanahilp
P.0. Box B825
Dayton, OH 45401

identification Humbar: CO0102847
Esference: I) Day Fost-Ganeral Report {(10/20,/94-11/19/94)

Dear Mr. Stuvdevant:

This 1letter is prompkted by the Commigsion's prelixinary
review of the resporti{s) refarsnced wabova., The reviaw raiszed
questions concerning cartaln informaticn contained in the
ceport{a)l. An itexization followe:

-¥our report disclosead a cats=gory of financial activity
that has been reflected on the wrong line of the
Datallad SummACY Paga. Rafunde of racaliptea from
payroll—daducticn plan pazticipents should ke properly
disclosed on & separate Scheadule B, supporting Line
28(a) of the Detallad Summary Page. FPleazse re«fer toc the
ingtructiona contained on Lthe forag o determing the
proper catagorieatieon when praparing your naxt £iling,

-There shovuld not be & gap in  the coverage dates for
your reportg. An aneandsd 30 Day PoRt-Ganeral Rapart

I8 negessary to disclops the activity from 10720794
throuwgh 11/728/94.

Any amendeent or clacification should be filed with the
Federal Electlon Commission. Tf you need mssistance, please feel
free to contact me cn our toll-fres nuabsr, {B800) 424-9530. My

local number is (202) 219-3580.
Eincersly,

Jordan Frams
Reaports Analvst

258 Reporte Analygis Divigion
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